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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Sandra Racicot [sracicot@cfl.rr.com]
Thursday, January 27, 2011 12:39 PM
CorpAddressChange

"Patricia Cunningham'’

Florida Environmental Specialties, LLC

High

The correct Principal Address and Mailing Address of Florida Environmental Specialties, LLC is:

203 Peregrine Drive
Indialantic, FL 32903

Please update your records and the Entity Detail information at www.sunhiz.org for this cbmpany, accordingly.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sandra K. Racicot, CLA, FRP

Fonzi & Associates, P.L.

1402 Highway A1A, Suite A

Satellite Beach, FL 32937
Telephone: 321.777.1191
Facsimile: 321.777.2227

Cell: 321.213.3780

Email: sracicot@cfl.rr.com

The information contained in this facsimile transmittal is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the recipient named
above. Ifthe reader of this message is not the intended recipient, notice is hereby given that any dissemination, distribution, or cepying of the facsimile
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile transmittal in error, please immediately notify the Sender by telephone, and return the
original facsimile transmittal te the Sender at the above address via U.S. Postat Service. Thank you.
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